Mobil Oil Company

A Division of Socony Mobil Qil Company, Inc.

10737 SO. SHOEMAKER ROAD, SANTA FE SPRINGS, CALIF.

July 5, 1963

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 1
District #3 s

1000 Rio Brazos Road 3

Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Emery C. Arnold, Supervisor
Dear Mr. Arnold:

Your correspondence of May 3, 1963 indicated that, after an evalua-
tion of our Pictured Cliffs restimulation of Jicarilla C-#3, Sec. 8,
T.26N, R.3W, the Commission be notified as to Mobil's intentions with
regard to remedial work on Jicarilla H-#3, Sec. 12, T.26N, R.3W, in
which a packer leak between the Pictured Cliffs and the Mesaverde
formations has been reported,

The C-#3 recompletion has increased Pictured Cliffs production from
+50 Mcf/D to +100 Mcf/D. However, because of the high investment
required for the frac job, such an increase does not make similar
future projects economically feasible,

In view of these results, and since H-#3 may be considered as sub-
commercial in the Mesaverde (+10 Mcf/D) and has never been capable
of production from the Pictured Cliffs, it has now been decided to
abandon both zones permanently. Specific details of the abandonment
program will be forwarded to your office on the appropriate forms
prior to commencing the job.

Very truly yours,

%f’h/, ﬁm {/‘vﬁ/k

FMB/rf “F. M. Burback
District Engineer




